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Dear Ms. Marconi,

RE: EB-2023-0195 Toronto Hydro Application for Electricity Distribution Rates
Technical Conference - CCMBC Topics and Time Estimates

Attached are the topics, time estimates and interrogatory references of the Coalition of
Concerned Manufacturers and Businesses of Canada (CCMBC) for the Toronto Hydro
EB-2023-0195 Technical Conference.

Respectfully submitted on behalf of CCMBC,
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TL Energy Regulatory Consultants Inc.
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Deniz Oktem (Toronto Hydro)
Catherine Swift (CCMBC)
Intervenors of Record



CCMBC Technical Conference Topics and Time Estimates

Interrogatory Topic Time
Panel 1 minutes
2B-CCMBC-4.1 | Value of Service 10
2B-CCMBC-4.2 | Outage Cost Estimates 5
2B-CCMBC-4.3 | Survey Sample 5
2B-CCMBC-4.4 | Investment Categories 10
2B-CCMBC-5 Customer Connections, Capacity 10
2B-CCMBC-6 2015 Study Data Set 10
2B-CCMBC-8 Increased Risk after 2050 5
4-CCMBC-15 Work Execution 10
4-CCMBC-16 Grid Modernization Strategy 10
Panel 1 Total 75
Panel 3
1B-CCMBC-3 Toronto specific Labour Index 5
1B-Staff-93 Toronto specific Labour Index 5
4-CCMBC-18 Replacement of Retiring Staff 5
4-CCMBC-20 Comparator Companies 5
Panel 3 Total 20
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